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Silva, Rachel

From: Silva, Rachel
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Silva, Rachel
Subject: FW: Floodplain Consistency Letter

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Bob Lohr <rlohr@rostraver.us> 
Date: November 22, 2016 at 1:21:05 PM EST 
To: "KOOP, CHRISTOPHER P" <CHRISTOPHER.KOOP@sunoco.com> 
Cc: "cdeicas@klhengineers.com" <cdeicas@klhengineers.com>, Tamira Spedaliere 
<tspedaliere@rostraver.us> 
Subject: RE: Floodplain Consistency Letter 

Mr. Koop, As per our discussions and your submissions to the Township, the Sunoco Pipeline Project is 
consistent with the Rostraver Township Storm Water Management Ordinance # 164 & the Floodplain 
Management Ordinance #97. 
  
Robert A. Lohr 
Zoning Officer 
724‐929‐8877 
zoning@rostraver.us 
  

NOTE:  This e‐mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you have received this 
transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify Rostraver Township immediately by return e‐mail and 

permanently delete this transmission, including any attachments. 
  

From: KOOP, CHRISTOPHER P [mailto:CHRISTOPHER.KOOP@sunoco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 3:24 PM 
To: Bob Lohr 
Cc: Tamira Spedaliere 
Subject: RE: Floodplain Consistency Letter 
Importance: High 
  
Bob, 
  
Thanks for speaking with me.  
  
As per our discussion, attached you will find a sample consistency letter. 
  
The time frame we are working with to get something in writing from the township is next Wednesday if at all 
possible. 
  
I will be one vacation starting Monday, but if you need anything in the meantime please don’t hesitate to 
reach out. 
  
Note: This is a framework so if you feel more comfortable citing compliance with your own Chapter 164 and 
Chapter 97 I think that would work too. 
  
Sincerely, 
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Chris Koop 
  
  
  

From: Tamira Spedaliere [mailto:tspedaliere@rostraver.us]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 1:05 PM 
To: Bob Lohr <rlohr@rostraver.us>; KOOP, CHRISTOPHER P <CHRISTOPHER.KOOP@sunoco.com> 
Subject: FW: Floodplain Consistency Letter 
  
Do you happen to have the attachments/maps as well? 
  
This is the first I have heard of this request.  I will check with Robert Lohr our Code Enforcement Officer, that is 
who would typically handle things like this. 
  

Tamira M. Spedaliere 
Rostraver Township Planner 
planning@rostraver.us 
724-929-8877 x-113 
  
NOTE:  This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s) and 

may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law.  If you have received this transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify 

Rostraver Township immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete this transmission, including any 
attachments. 

  

From: KOOP, CHRISTOPHER P [mailto:CHRISTOPHER.KOOP@sunoco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 12:04 PM 
To: Tamira Spedaliere 
Subject: RE: Floodplain Consistency Letter 
  
Thanks Tamira, 
  
I will try calling you around 1 o’clock if that works. 
  
Attached you will find the original request for Act 167 and Floodplain Consistency. 
  
I think this will all make sense once we have spoken. 
  
Chris 
  
  

From: Tamira Spedaliere [mailto:tspedaliere@rostraver.us]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 9:30 AM 
To: KOOP, CHRISTOPHER P <CHRISTOPHER.KOOP@sunoco.com> 
Cc: Bob Lohr <rlohr@rostraver.us> 
Subject: RE: Floodplain Consistency Letter 
  
What letter request?  I am not familiar with any request. 
  
I am available until 2pm today/ 
  

Tamira M. Spedaliere 
Rostraver Township Planner 
planning@rostraver.us 
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724-929-8877 x-113 
  
NOTE:  This e-mail transmission, including any attachments, is intended only for the named recipient(s) and 

may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable 
law.  If you have received this transmission in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify 

Rostraver Township immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete this transmission, including any 
attachments. 

  

From: KOOP, CHRISTOPHER P [mailto:CHRISTOPHER.KOOP@sunoco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 8:14 AM 
To: Tamira Spedaliere 
Subject: Floodplain Consistency Letter 
  
Tamira, 
  
Would you be able to take a brief call this afternoon to discuss the status of our Floodplain consistency letter 
request? 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Chris Koop 
  
  
Christopher P. Koop 
Public Affairs Specialist 
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. 
5733 Butler Street| Pittsburgh, PA 15201 
O: (412) 784‐3496 
C: (757) 375‐1770 
E: CPKOOP@sunocologistics.com 
  
  


